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DATE: August 27, 1999
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia
FROM: Julia L. Johnson, Commissione

RE: Docket No. 980657-WS - Applicatig/for amendment of Certificates Nos. 279-W and
226-S to add territory in Seminolg County by Florida Water Services Corporation.

On May 15, 1998, Florida Water Services Corporation (FWSC or utility) filed an
application for amendment of Certificates Nos. 279-W and 226-S to add territory in Seminole
County. Timely protests to the application were filed, and accordingly, this a hearing was
scheduled for October 14-15, 1999,

Pursuant to settlement negotiations with the utility, each of the protesting parties in this
case have subsequently filed letters withdrawing their respective protests, obviating the need for

a hearing. For the final disposition of this case, Commission Staff will prepare a
recommendation for the Commission’s consideration on the utility’s amendment application.

Therefore, please:

1) Cancel the Prehearing Conference scheduled for September 27, 1999; and

2) Cancel the Hearing scheduled for October 14-15, 1999.

Thank you.
JLJ/ISB/dr ‘Sé\l
==t Division of Water & Wastewater (Williams, Messer, Edwards)
- Division of Records and Reporting
Blanca Bayé, Division of Records and Reporting
e Jackie Edwards, Commission Suite
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